Message

From: Lisa Trifiletti [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FBBBEE7CB0O80406FBCF82E283AFAEBF7-LISA]

Sent: 3/2/2019 2:08:00 PM

To: dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com; Royce Jones [royce@kbblaw.com]; bgriffith@cityofinglewood.org

Subject: Tuesday call

Hi guys,

| just spoke with Bettye and she is available for a call to discuss the grants on Tuesday. She has a doctor’s appointment
which will take her out of the office for some time, but she can do either very early in the am which | can do — say
around 7:00 or 7:30am {(since Bettye gets into the office every day at 6:30 am!) or at the end of the day.

Dan and/or Royce- can you make either work for a call?

Lisa Trifilett]

Principal

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc.
(310) 738-2099 cell
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